TWB BOOSTER Meeting Minutes

October 30, 2017

I. Call to order

Patti Bradley called to order the regular meeting of the TWB Booster at 7:15 pm on October 30, 2017.

II. Booster Volunteer Opportunities in November and December

There are several volunteer opportunities available in November and December. We have two football games left in November. Friday, November 3rd which is an away game and Friday, November 10th which is a home game.

- a) Senior Night is Friday, November 10th. Patti discussed what senior parents should expect. It was discussed that the parents would need wrist bands to be allowed on the field. Mr. Dixon stated he would make sure this was taken care of.
- b) We will have two rounds of All Region that we will need volunteers for. You can sign up in Charms to assist with these. The first phase is Saturday, December 2nd and All Region Phase II is Monday, December 4th.
- c) Concert Reception Volunteer Opportunities: December 14th we will be serving cookies and punch after the Christmas Concert. This will be staffed by Wind Symphony Parents. On December 17th there will be a sendoff reception for the Wind Symphony this will be staffed by Wind Ensemble and Symphonic Band parents.

III. Ways and Means

- a) Odie Hume stated that there are still two dates we need stand captains for football games. November 9th and November 10th. Odie also discussed concessions will go through soccer season which is January-March. The students will staff the concession stands during soccer season but we will need parents to be Stand Captains. It was also discussed weather we would let Kona Ice exclusively sell hot chocolate. It was favored to keep selling the Hot Chocolate in the concession stands and not through Kona Ice.
- b) Dina Mikesell stated WMI was huge success again this year. She also thanked all the volunteers that helped make it successful.

IV. Junior High Updates

- a) Raeann Cain reported on the Cooper Junior High updates. She stated their Play a thon was very successful. They raised \$788 for hurricane relief effort and \$4300 for the Cooper Junior High Band. Raeann stated Cooper has 200 students in their band this year.
- b) Jezable Gilley, reported on McMillan Junior High. She stated everything was going well. Jezable stated they McMillan students are working on All City Auditions.

V. Financial Updates

- a) Chad McKay, Treasure went over the financial report and budget. Chad stated we are expecting a check from Wylie East for around \$12,000 for concessions. Chad also stated that we have received \$59,000 for the March a thon so far. This year the WMI brought in about \$3,000 more than last year. Jennifer Smith motioned to approve the budget and Sonya Rhodes second the motion.
- b) Chad also reported that we did have a fraud incident in the amount of \$9,400. Chad stated that police reports have been filed. The banks have been notified as well as the district.

VI. Pit Crew

Wes Stevens discussed the success of the Pit Crew Chuck Wagon at the Duncanville contest. Wes stated they cooked 400 Hamburgers and 400 Hot Dogs. Wes also stated that $\frac{3}{4}$ of the items were donated.

VII. Updates From Our Directors

- a) Mr. Dixon discussed BOA. There will be both 5A and 6A bands competing at Super Regional BOA. There will be 68 bands competing. Mr. Dixon stated that if you are not able to attend BOA you will be able to watch the performance online. There will be 14 bands selected for finals.
- b) Mr. Dixon reported that the spring trip will probably be changed to Rockport. It will be a combined service project and a music day. The details are still being worked out.

The next Booster meeting will be on November 27, 2017

VIII. Meeting Adjournment: Todd Dixon adjourned the meeting at 8:10 pm.

Minutes submitted by: Sherry Sharber	
Minutes approved by: Patti Bradley.	